From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
cC: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 10/11/2011 12:29:33 PM
Subject: RE. Subpoena issued to A.G. Holder?
If AG gets asked! DP L we've cosperatee-i-thesrre-

on both simple réquests for docs as well as subpoenas -- we've provided info w/o need for subpoena but issa has
resorted to these unnecessary tactics in past — which is unfortunate..

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:26 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Subject: RE: Subpoena issued to A.G. Holder?

Haven't seen.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: Fw: Subpoena issued to A.G. Holder?
Importance: High

Did they send?

From: Jeffrey Ballou [mailto:Jeffrey.Ballou@aljazeera.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: Subpoena issued to A.G. Holder?

Hello Tracy,

FOX news is reporting that a House Govt Reform and Oversight committee subpoena for the A.G. exists re: Fast and
Furious.

Are you aware of this subpoena? Has it been issued and have you responded?

Thanks.

Jeff Ballou|U.S. Congressional Beat | Al Jazeera Network English Language Channel| The Americas
Beat operations hub: S-325, U.S. Senate Radio-TV Gallery, The U.S. Capitol

Americas Bureau address: 1627 K Street, Northwest-1 1th Floor-Washington, D.C., 20006

Direct +1 (202) 496-4529-Mobile + 1 (202) 413-0094 Twitter: jpballoujournl

MSN Windows Messenger: Jeffrey ballou@aljazeera.net

Watchus in Washington, D.C. on MhZ, DC comcast ch 275, COX channel 474 and Verizon FIOS chanrel 457

Also online at the following URL's: hitp://www.aljazeera.net/english or http://www .youtube.convaljazeeraenglish
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Notice: The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the
named addressee(s). This information may be subject to legal professional or other privilege or may otherwise be protected by
work product immunity or other legal rules. It must not be disclosed to any person without authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to and must not

disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
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